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(CTM Group Discussion #1:
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From: Andrew Chan
Sent: Today, 7:30 a.m.

What information do Subject: Real Estate Investment
you need to begin  Hello Lydia:

this analysis’? | picked up a flyer on a property for sale and want to ask you about it.
- The brochure says that the gross operating income is $201,324; the
What questions do operating expenses are $80,096; and the net operating income is

you need to ask? $121,228.
Do you recommend that | buy this property?

| | What is it worth?
Discuss In your Teams. \wnatis my yield?

10 minutes Thanks for your guidance.
Andrew
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Sa\réou‘p Piscussion #‘f?; Breakout Rooms

TR : JESNE

Case Study: Summit Apartments
Module 9: Case Study

Pre-Case, Task 1, and Task 2
17 MINUTES

» Please work together with your Team in the Breakout Room.
* We will bring all the Teams back in the allotted time.
* We will answer the questions and discuss.
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Breakout Session #3: Eggg 3-1}99
¥Rll case Study: Summit Apartments F

Z R TTENE
Pre-class work:

~
You should have read/reviewed pages 9.1 — 9.13
.I » [nformation on the property, the market, and the client.
In your Breakout Teams:
»Answer pre-Case Questions 1 - 3 on pages 9.8 — 9.9
»Task 1: Questions 1 — 3, pages 9.10 - 9.11

»Task 2: Questions 1 — 3, pages 9.12 — 9.13 (look for
data on page 9.13)

17 minutes

27-May-20
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